

# MARY PETIET

maryblairpetiet@gmail.com

Marypetiet.journoportfolio.com ♦ <https://www.linkedin.com/in/marypetiet/>

## Professional Summary

Versatile content writer / reporter / journalist proficient in researching, reporting, interviewing, writing, and editing diverse content. Works with minimal input to produce engaging, authoritative and error-free work. Autonomous yet communicative with a 16-year history of superior written contribution across a variety of mediums.

## Skills

- Brand messaging
- Team contribution
- Editing and review
- Articulate communications
- Unique content creation
- Multimedia writing
- Story pitching
- Story editing
- Social media
- Exceptional writer
- Blogging
- Story development
- Copy editing
- Content creation
- Interviewing
- Social media
- SEO
- IT

## Work History

### Lead Staff Writer

Mary Blair Petiet

Responsible for website articles and content documenting and promoting examples of STEM education and learning in the Cape Cod community.

May 2018 - Current

WEST BARNSTABLE, MA

### Content Writer

Amsterdam Mamas

Content creation for sponsored advertorials for businesses affiliated with Amsterdam Mamas.

Mar 2018 - Current

Naarden, North Holland

### Regular Contributing Writer

Edible Cape Cod Magazine

Farm to table features and content for advertisers linking consumers to farmers and producers of local food.

Jul 2004 - Current

Cummaquid , MA

Features on individuals, farms, and businesses.

## **Reporter**

Enterprise News

Weekly feature pieces while covering the local school beat.

Oct 2014 - Sep 2016

Falmouth, MA

## **Education**

### **Master of Arts: History**

St Andrews University

Scotland

### **Graduate Diploma: History**

St Andrews University

Scotland